
下面有参加广州培训的地址：

广州天河区珠江西路5号国际金融中心（IFC）会议室广州会议室904-909

Dear all,

 

Time for Shanghai session should be 9/17, sorry for the confusion.

The deadline for registration is 9/5. Confirmation and details of the workshops will be sent to attendees after

registration.

 

Address:

Guangzhou

Meeting room “Guangzhou”, Room 904-909, International Financial Center(IFC),NO.5 ZhuJiang Xi Road,

Tianhe District, Guangzhou

Shanghai

Multi-function room on F3, Building No.6, Ningqiao Rd. 388, Pudong District, Shanghai

广东大普通信技术有限公司  

品质部--程国华

手机：13650337020

短号：667020

内部邮箱：chenggh@dp.com

外部邮箱：guohua.cheng@dptel.com

地址：东莞松山湖科技产业园区北部工业城16栋

大普通信，想你所想！　

�

From: Zhao, Yanfei (Nokia - CN/Shanghai)
Date: 2018-09-03 14:33
To: 
Subject: RE: Invitation to Nokia Conflict Minerals Workshop in China- Time correction for Shanghai session and
reminder

Dear all,

 

Time for Shanghai session should be 9/17, sorry for the confusion.

隐藏信息2018-09-03�14:58

程国华

发给�xiaoqiang.yang

发件人:�

收件人:�

时间:�

大小:�

程国华<guohua.cheng@dptel.com>

xiaoqiang.yang<xiaoqiang.yang@dptel.com>

2018年9月3日�(周一)�14:58

75�KB

Fw: RE: Invitation to Nokia Conflict Minerals Workshop in China- Time correction for Sh
anghai session and reminder  未完成事项



The deadline for registration is 9/5. Confirmation and details of the workshops will be sent to

attendees after registration.

 

Address:

Guangzhou

Meeting room “Guangzhou”, Room 904-909, International Financial Center(IFC),NO.5 ZhuJiang Xi

Road, Tianhe District, Guangzhou

Shanghai

Multi-function room on F3, Building No.6, Ningqiao Rd. 388, Pudong District, Shanghai

 

Best Regards,

 

ZHAO Yanfei

Responsible Sourcing

Supply Quality

NOKIA

Mobile +86 13636557746

Fixed line +86-21-38436110

“This e-mail and its attachments, if any, may contain Nokia confidential or internal information. If you have received this e-mail in error,

please notify the sender and delete or destroy the e-mail and its attachments, if any, immediately. If  you have received this e-mail in

error, you must not forw ard or make use of the e-mail and its attachments, if  any.  All Nokia confidential and internal information is to

be protected from unauthorized disclosure and use.”

 

 

From: Zhao, Yanfei (Nokia - CN/Shanghai) 

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2018 10:16 PM

Subject: Invitation to Nokia Conflict Minerals Workshop in China

Importance: High

 

Nokia Conflict Minerals Workshop
2018

Dear Nokia Supplier,
As part of Nokia Conflict-Free Sourcing Programme, we would like to provide you an opportunity to learn more
about the topic to be able to achieve conflict-free status and be compliant with industry-wide requirement.
We would like to invite you to attend the 2018 Nokia conflict minerals training, through this training, we will help you
to:
我们诚挚的邀请您参加2018年诺基亚冲突矿产培训。通过这次培训，我们将帮助您：

Understanding conflict minerals context and 2018 Nokia requirements了解冲突矿产背景和Nokia 2018年
的要求

Identify correct scope of the CMRT survey确定CMRT正确的调查范围



Improve internal due diligence management systems especially risk management改善内部尽职调查管理

体系，特别是风险管理

Improving the accuracy of CMRT reporting 改善CMRT报告的准确性
Compared to 2017 training, we will add the new EU regulation, we will share the common findings in 2017 conflict
minerals audits we have conducted. We will also have case study and examples at each module to make it more
practical, and you can take it from the training for its own CMRT program. Most important, through this training, the
efficiency of your CMRT program will be improved. 和2017年的培训比较，我们增加了欧盟法规的解读，我们将分
享2017年冲突矿产审核的常见问题点。我们在每个模块增加了举例和案例分析，这次培训更加注重实用性，大
家可以直接使用我们培训中的模板来用于CMRT项目的管理。最重要的是通过这次培训，贵公司CMRT项目的管
理效率将得到提升。
 
Training Location and date培训地点和时间
Training session 1: 第一轮培训
Location：  Guangzhou   Date: September 10
地址：广州 日期：9月10日
Training session 2: 第二轮培训
Location：  Shanghai   Date: September 18
地址：上海 日期：9月17日
Note: this is the same training, you only need to attend one session. Suggested participant is from the staff who
centrally manages conflict minerals/ CMRT program in your company to attend the training at least.
备注：两轮培训的内容是相同的，您只需要选择参加其中一个。建议至少邀请集中管理公司CMRT项目的员工
来参加这次培训。）
 
Agenda 议程草案
09:00 ~09:30      Registration 注册
09:30 ~ 10:00     Conflict Minerals Regulation and Overview 冲突矿产法规和概况                         
10:00～11:00     Scope Determination of CMRT and Case Study CMRT调查的范围以及案例分析
11:00～11:15     Break 休息
11:15～12:00     OECD Five Step Framework and Risk Assessment Case Study OECD尽职调查五步框架以及风
险评估的案例分析                        
12:00～13:30      Lunch 午餐
13:30～15:00      CMRT interpretation and case study CMRT解读以及案例分析
15:00～15:15      Break 休息
15:15～16:00      Summaries of common findings in 2017 2017审核常见问题点总结
16:00～16:20      Quiz 测验                    
16:20～17:00      Q&A 问&答
Training is free of charge to Nokia suppliers.
 
To register to the training, please fill in the attached form and send back to Yanfei.Zhao@nokia.com before

Sep. 5th

Looking forward to seeing you.
Regards,

Elina Rääsk
 
Sustainable Operations Manager
Supply Quality
NOKIA
 

 


